








RE ARG550450 Anthony Forest Products Company- Urbana Sawmill
 From: Amanda Gallagher <agallagher@gbmcassoc.com>
 Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:12 PM

 To: Temple, Jessica
 Subject: RE: ARG550450, Anthony Forest Products Company- Urbana Sawmill

 Follow Up Flag: Follow up
 Flag Status: Flagged

Jessica, 

It should be 
Outfall Latitude:
33 Deg  09 Min  36.6 Sec
Outfall Longitude:
92 Deg 26 Min 46.2 Sec 

36.6 on the latitude vs 33.6.

Amanda Gallagher, P.E.
GBMc & Associates
219 Brown Lane
Bryant, AR 72022
Phone:  (501) 847-7077

From: Temple, Jessica [mailto:TEMPLEJ@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:10 PM 
To: Amanda Gallagher <agallagher@gbmcassoc.com> 
Subject: ARG550450, Anthony Forest Products Company- Urbana Sawmill

Amanda,

The Department is in receipt of the NOI, permit fee, and additional information for 
the Norweco Singular 
960 system discharge at the Urbana Sawmill facility located in Urbana, AR.  Can you 
please double check 
the outfall coordinates for Outfall 002?  It doesn’t seem to match up with the site 
map provided in the 
application.  The Google Earth image below shows the location as provided on the 
NOI.

 

Thanks,
Jessica Temple, PE
Engineer
ADEQ-Office of Water Quality
501-682-0621
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